Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Family Pet

Date: Monday, Novernber 14, 2022 10:37:35 PM

Good Evening Sir,

| am forwarding you this email from Officer | in regards to[fif] interaction with the Family Pet
(Commander). The incident occurred at approximately 2020 hours, | have spoken to the Officer and
Bl is okay and no injuries occurred.

Respectfully,

Sergeant

ror: INNENEHNRRIRY (o) NN 5.0+ GOV

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 9:43 PM

vo: RN (o) RN s ¢ov-

Subject: Family Pet
Good evening,

| was sitting at. when | heard the dog bark with a loud aggressive sound. | looked up and saw him
at the landing of the ushers staircase. | made eye contact with him and grabbed the black chair | was
sitting on and held it in front of me while backing up.

The White House Usher- stepped out of her office and climbed the staircase to him with a leash
in her hand that he was not attached to. She escorted him up to the residence level with no leash
attached to him. The Usher then discussed with the agent at. whom he walked past in order to get
to my post about “keeping the door cracked to prevent him from getting out.”

The Usher came down to speak with myself and Officer- who was at. about the
conversation she had with the agent at i

Officer | pushed post and the Usher checked off for the night.
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